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" 7 Mrs. R. J. &chimek . Gea te = a pe ’ _ . "_! ..4869 Combat Support Group... ys wt taba fe _ APO 115, . me ee 
New York, New York 

a Dense te 
moo Dear Mrs. Schimek: : C 

o . 
“4 Oe. 

Your letter of December 5th has been received! é Ba 

7 
= and I want to thank you for giving me the benefit of your observa- S ‘ 

cu. .  ¢4ons and comments. (ke 

fo. As you may know, President Johnson. instructed 
ee: the FBI to conduct a full investigation into the assassination of _: 

po President Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald, andI 
L can assure you every ramification of this matter has been care 

fully considered. Our report which contains the results of this © 
investigation has been forwarded to the Attorney General and to 
the Presidential Commission. We have not made {ts contents : 
public inasmuch as the Commission has been charged with the ; 
responsibility to make a finding in this case. * 

  
Sincerely yours, cay 
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NEL, 211943 
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+ Edgar Hoover 
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